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Fred Podesta, Director


Gregory J. Nickels, Mayor


November 6, 2008
TO:


All Potential Bidders
FROM:


Pam Tokunaga, Principal Buyer




City of Seattle Purchasing




Phone 206-233-7114; Fax 206-233-5155




Email Address:  pam.tokunaga@seattle.gov


REFERENCE:
Invitation to Bid #SDOT-2440 Traffic Counts
ADDENDUM #3
Reference is made to Invitation to Bid #SDOT-2440 dated 10/7/08 scheduled to be due at 2:00 PM, 11/7/08.  
The following questions and answers shall be made part of this Invitation to Bid.

1) Question:  Can you supply the excel spreadsheet?

Answer:    We will try to provide you with the excel spreadsheet prior to the bid opening, please see the attached drawing. 
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2) Question:  Is it important to show what direction the pedestrian traffic is flowing?

Answer:    Directional pedestrian counts are not required.

3) Question:  Can you clarify what you mean by bike?  If the bike is in the crosswalk, are they considered a pedestrian and if they are in the lane are they a  bike?
Answer:    If the bike is at the crosswalk, count them as a pedestrian.

4) Question:  Turning movement counts over a certain threshold (generally about 3500 TEV/hour) require 2 technicians to count accurately.  The format of the offer sheet does not give us the ability to distinguish prices between on and two tech intersections.  Is there another 
Answer:   Replace the original offer sheet with the following.
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5) Question:  Where do I need to inquire about camera permitting and what is the cost?
Answer:    Permits are not required for using a camera.  Prior to using a camera, the successful vendor(s) would be required to contact Rick Sheridan and Rex Stratton.

6) Addition to the specifications:  All data collected shall be provided to the end user in a format compatible with the Department of Transporation’s software.  The Department of Transportation uses a proprietary software and the only compatible data collectors are TDC-12 Traffic Data Collector Kit, Part #J-8021-K-NS-BL or TDC-12 Traffic Data Collector & PETRAPro Software Kit Part #J-8021-KPP-BL.  You can go to http://www.jamartech.com/TMBs.html for more information.
The due date for this Invitation to Bid has been updated to 2:00 PM, 11/12/08.
In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid remains unchanged.

Purchasing and Contracting Services Division

700 Fifth Ave., Suite 4112, Post Office Box 94687, Seattle, Washington 98124-4687
Purchasing: Tel:  (206) 684-0444 TDD:  (206) 615-0476  Fax: (206) 233-5155
Contracting: Tel:  (206) 684-0430 TDD:  (206) 615-0476  Fax: (206) 684-8286
Website:   www.cityofseattle.net/contract/ 
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City of Seattle


ITB No. SDOT-2440

TITLE:  Traffic Counts

		Rate for:

		Per Intersection – 2 Hour



		Counts by Person

		$                             Per Intersection 



		Counts by Camera

		$                             Per Intersection



		Counts By Two People

		$                             Per Intersection





1. Above pricing shall include travel to the intersection, traffic counts, all the data collected for the two (2) hours and the summary report with the highest one (1) hour of volume submitted to the Department.  The Project Manager must be notified prior to sending multiple people to an intersection.


2. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer reject your Bid. 


3. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  

4. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


5. Specify if the Business is located within the Seattle City Limits:  Businesses located and licensed within the Seattle City limits are eligible for Seattle tax consideration for purposes of calculation of low bid.  This shall be equivalent to a reduction of the cost for purposes of bid evaluation only, of .025.                            Yes: ______  No:______

6. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?



    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________Print Name:  _________________


Date: _______________________________________________________________
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